From: Blevins, Bradley

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Closure Report PLU CVX JV PC 019H
Date: Monday, January 25, 2016 12:16:21 PM
Attachments: PLU PC #019H Field Log.pdf

Attached are the field test from the PLU PC 19. Thank you

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 7:28 AM

To: Blevins, Bradley

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Closure Report PLU CVX JV PC 019H

Bradly,
Do you have the confirmation field screen at SP4 that Mike Bratcher requested?

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District Il

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Blevins, Bradley [mailto:BBlevins@BassPet.Com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 3:11 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Amos, James
Cc: Blevins, Bradley

Subject: Closure Report PLU CVX JV PC 019H

All,

Please find the closure report for the PLU CVX JV PC 019H. If you have any questions please let me
know. Thanks

Brad Blevins

BOPCO, LP

522 W. Mermod, Suite 704
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Office-575-887-7329
Cell-1-432-214-3704

bblevins@basspet.com
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